

② Sandeep Kumar

B.Tech in Civil Engg.
2nd Year, IVth Sem.

94870E1385

① Nikhil Mishra

Yours Sincerely

M.A.No = 8303853756

30/07/2025

Date

the fee for the 2024^V-2025 academic year to be 45,000 Rs.

However upon checking the college's official website, the displayed fee for my program is 53,000 Rs.

This difference of 8,000 Rs is significant and has caused considerable confusion in my financial planning. I would be grateful if you could clarify the correct and final fee amount for my program, along with a detailed breakdown of all charges.

Thank you for your time and prompt attention to this matter.

Date - 30/07/2025

Yours Sincerely
Nikhil Mishra